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Dorothy Menasco 
I_-_. - __ __ - -  - - . - __ _ _  - - - _-- 

From: Toni McCoy 

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 1 36 PM 

To : Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: 0801 58-TP; CASR edit 

Dorothy 

Please use this memo to edit the CASR title and add a comma to company name: 

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ057 and CLEC 
Certificate No. 531 1 from US LEC of Florida Inc. to US LEC of Florida LLC 
d/b/a PAETEC Business Services, effective January 30, 2007. 

to 

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ057 and CLEC 
Certificate No. 531 1 from US LEC of Florida Inc. to US LEC of Florida, LLC 
d/b/a PAETEC Business Services, effective January 30, 2007. 

See Secretary of State information below. 

Toni 

Detail by Entity Name 

Foreign Limited Liability Company 

US LEC OF FLORIDA, LLC 

Filing Information 

Document Number M08000000760 
FEI Number 562046424 
Date Filed 0211 412008 
State NC 
Status ACTIVE 

Principal Address 

600 WILLOWBROOK OFFICE PARK 
FAIRPORT NY 14450 

Mailing Address 

600 WILLOWBROOK OFFICE PARK 
FA1 RPORT NY 14450 

Registered Agent Name & Address 

C T CORPORATION SYSTEM 
1200 SOUTH PINE ISLAND ROAD 
PLANTATION FL 33324 US 

ManagerlMember Detail 

Name & Address 

411 I2008 
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NONE 

Annual Reports 

No Annual Reports Filed 

Document Images 

4/1/2008 


